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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office Date: July 11, 2022
Telephone: (916) 776-0613

From: Deana Carrillo, Director
Renewable Energy Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject:  Open new docket for the Demand Side Grid Support Program

Please open a new docket to collect materials for the development of the Demand
Side Grid Support (DSGS) program, effective immediately. This is a new program
authorized in the FY2022-23 Budget with the expectation that it be operational in
September.

The new docket needs to reflect the following: #22-RENEW-01, Demand Side Grid
Support Program.

This docket will be used for the collection of public comments and handling of public
comments based on drafts, meetings, and workshops throughout the planning and
implementation of the Demand Side Grid Support Program.

Please use the following internal distribution list for this docket.

Chair David Hochschild Deana Carrillo
Vice Chair Siva Gunda Armand Angulo
Ben Finkelor Ashley Emery

Erik Lyon Guadalupe Corona
Liz Gill Shawn Pittard
David Erne Elizabeth Huber
Public Advisor Aleecia Gutierrez
Media

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened and inform them
of the docket number. A new listserv was created,
“‘Demand_Side_Grid_Support_(DSGS)” under Renewable Energy Topics. Please
announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Deana Carrillo, Director
Renewable Energy Division



